
From: David Vale 46060813
To: Parking Office
Subject: FW: Hildenborough Parking Review
Date: 12 February 2025 14:53:59
Attachments: doc01212620250212133939.pdf

Good afternoon Andy,

Kent Police have no specific observations to make regarding the waiting restriction proposals, however in
general terms we would expect the following:

• The application meets the necessary criteria

• The introduction or removal of Parking restrictions complies in all respect with the Traffic Signs Regulations
and General Directions 2016

• The introduction of such measures will not leave the Police with the task of carrying out constant enforcement
issues

• The safety of other road users is not compromised by the introduction of these measures

Civil Parking Enforcement will require Local Authority to ensure resources are available to enforce these
proposals.

Our reference for your proposals is 059/25

Kind regards,
David.

David Vale
Traffic Management Planning Co-ordinator

Kent Police Roads Policing Unit | Tactical Operations | Coldharbour
London Road | Aylesford | MAIDSTONE | Kent  |  ME20 7SL

L    07807 340115     roadspol.td@kent.police.uk  David.Vale@kent.police.uk
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